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From: John Greenewald <john@greenewald.com>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 2:12 AM

To: DNI-FOIA Ju“ 2 ‘ m‘ﬁ
Subject: FOIA REQUEST

To whom it may concern,

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of information Act 5 U.S.C. S 552. My FOIA
requester status as a "representative of the news media." | am a freelance television producer often working on
documentaries related to my FOIA requests, my work is commonly featured throughout major news organizations, and | -
freelance writer for news sites as well. Examples can be given, if needed.

| prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either via email to john@greenewald.com or via CD-ROM or DVD
via postal mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request should incur a charge.

1 respectfully request a listing or index, preferably in electronic format, of all closed investigations by ybur agency’s
Office of the Inspector General during calendar years 2014 and 2015.

Thank you so much for your time, and | am very much looking forward to your response.
Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.
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